clarence

VALLEY COUNCIL

Reference: XN
15 December 2014 Contact: Deborah Wray e

The Regional Manager .
Department of Planning Received

Locked Bag 8022
GRAFTON NSW 2460 17 DEC 201

Northern Region

Dear Sir
Planning Proposal for Nymboida Police Station Complex, Lot 116, DP 723024
Proposed Inclusion in Schedule 5 as an item of Environmental Heritage

Council, at its meeting on 9 December 2014, resolved to include the Nymboida Police
Station Complex in Schedule 5 of Clarence Valley LEP 2011 as an item of
environmental heritage based on a Heritage Assessment report by Ainsworth
Heritage.

A Planning Proposal report is attached together including the heritage assessment and
a copy of the Council report and resolution.

A Gateway Determination of this Planning Proposal is requested to enable the
proposal to proceed to formal public exhibition.

If you require further information please contact me on telephone 0266 430 271.

Yours faithfully

d\,w‘m;)
Deborah Wr

Senior Strategic Planner
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